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BID #VPS-FY15-001  
 
FEASIBILITY STUDY RFP - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q: Is a pre-registration required for the January 7th Bidder’s Conference? 
 
A: No. 
 
Q: Is this a Pre-K through Grade 12 study, a Pre-K through Grade 8 study or a Pre-K through Grade 6 
study? 
 
A: Pre-K through Grade 12 study. 
 
Q: Will the successful bidder provide a report of the conditions of the existing Vernon School 
buildings, including a capital improvements plan for all buildings? 
 
A: Yes, but only as they are related to the study. 
 
Q. When was your last Pre-K-12 student enrollment projection study completed, who prepared the 
information, and is the study available for review? 
 
A. The last enrollment study was completed by Dr. Peter Prowda on December 7th, 2011. Click on the 
following link for a copy of the report: Vernon Public Schools Enrollment Projection to 2021 
 
 
Q. On page 12 of 12, section 4.2 b) – can you elaborate with other examples related to efficiency? 
Are you looking for a complete efficiency study on the entire school operations or school enrollment 
and school organization assessment? 
 
A. We are looking for an efficiency study on school enrollment and school organization assessment. 
 
Q. On page 12 of 12, section 4.2 c) – does the term “occupational outcomes” relate to student 
assignment to schools, or to a potential change in number of employees? 
 
A. It relates to both. 
 

      

http://www.biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Documents/Bids/34399/Vernon_BOE_Prowda_VPS_Enrollment_Projection_to_2021_12072011.pdf

